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 UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SANTA BARBARA


***THIS COMPLETED FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH THE BID***

Hatlen Theater lighting, sound AND communication/data     upgrade project
PROJECT NO. FM100111S/981710/077-28

QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE – ADDENDUM FOUR
As used herein, the term “entity” means the prospective Contractor submitting this Qualification Questionnaire regardless of whether the entity is an individual company, joint venture, or partnership. Please note that the term “prospective Contractor” may sometimes be used interchangeably with the term “entity” or ‘bidder”.
Each prospective Contractor must have a current and active California contractor's license at the time of the qualification and must submit this Qualification Questionnaire with all portions completed, including any required attachments. 

QUALIFICATION DECLARATION
I,      
 (Printed Name)

hereby declare that I am the      
(Title)
of      
(Name of Entity)

submitting this Qualification Questionnaire; that I am duly authorized to sign this Qualification Questionnaire on behalf of the above named entity; and that all information set forth in this Qualification Questionnaire and all attachments hereto are, to the best of my knowledge, true, accurate and complete as of its submission date.

The undersigned declares under penalty of perjury that all of the Qualification information submitted with this form is true and correct and that this declaration was executed in:


      (County), California, on
       (Date).

(Signature)


     


(Printed Name)


     


(Address)


     


(City, State, Zip Code)


     

     



(Telephone Number)
(Facsimile Number)


     


(E-mail Address)

Each prospective Contractor must answer all of the following questions and provide all requested information.  Any prospective Contractor failing to do so will be deemed to be not responsive and not qualified with respect to this Qualification.  All contractors that have submitted a Qualification Questionnaire will be notified in writing of whether or not they have successfully achieved Qualification status.  Prospective Contractors that affirmatively respond (i.e. answer YES) to all questions, submit all required information and supporting data, and are determined to have accurately responded to the questions will be qualified. 
The Project Data Sheets must be fully completed, but answering “NO” to a question contained solely in a Project Data Sheet (other than those questions that refer specifically to the Construction Experience required for a comparable project) shall not necessarily result in failure to achieve qualification status. Only those Contractors that have been determined to be qualified and to have been determined to be responsible contractors will be eligible to submit a bid for this Project. In addition, prospective Contractor must list accurate names and telephone numbers of applicable contact references. If University is unable, after reasonable efforts, to confirm the past project information submitted by prospective Contractor, said project will not be accepted as a qualifying project.
If the prospective Contractor is determined by the University not to be qualified the prospective Contractor may request a review by the Facility.  Any such request must be received by the Facility within 3 calendar days after receipt by the prospective Contractor of the determination. The decision resulting from such review is final and is not appealable within the University of California.  Any person or entity not satisfied with the outcome of the qualification must file a writ challenging the outcome within 10 calendar days from the date of the University’s written notice regarding qualification determination. Any assertion that the outcome of the qualification process was improper will not be a ground for a bid protest. 

All information submitted for qualification evaluation will be considered official information acquired in confidence, and the University will maintain its confidentiality to the extent permitted by law.
Where necessary, copy the forms in this package. Use only these forms.

NOTE: Where a time period is given, such as the last five (5 years), the period is to be measured backwards from the date this Qualification Questionnaire is required to be submitted.

1.
CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE (IN COMPARABLE PROJECTS)  
A.
To be allowed to submit a Bid, Bidders must have the minimum 
experience of having successfully completed three (3) comparable projects as follows : 

1.
Two (2) Comparable Projects with ALL the following characteristics : 



a.  
A minimum overall construction cost of  $500,000.00 ; AND



b.  
Was fully completed by Bidder (either as the prime contractor or 


subcontractor) within the last seven (7) years.  "Fully completed" shall 

be defined as Bidder having completed all 
work, including punch list, 

and submitted all required close-out documentation to project owner ; 

AND



c.  
Work involved the installation of multiple ETC Sensor Dimmer 
 Racks ; 

AND 




d.  
Work was done in a Performing Arts Venue ; AND



e.  
Work was in a venue with multiple flying electrical raceways ; AND



f.  
Work included renovation or replacement of a theatrical dimmer 


system; AND



g.  
Work, of which one (1) was done in a proscenium style theater 


2.  
One (1) Comparable Project with ALL the following characteristics : 



a. 
A minimum overall construction cost of  $500,000.00 ; AND



b.
Was fully completed by Bidder (either as the prime contractor or 


subcontractor) within the last seven (7) years.  "Fully completed" shall 

be defined as Bidder having completed all 
work, including punch list, 

and submitted all required close-out documentation to project owner ; 

AND



c. 
Work involved the installation of multiple ETC Sensor Dimmer Racks ; 

AND 


d.  
Work included renovation or replacement or new installation of a 

dimmer system

(NOTE: If Bidder is a joint venture, proof of experience must be submitted either for the joint venture entity itself, or each of the joint venture partners. Joint venture Bids will only be considered if either the joint venture entity itself or each joint venture partner has had the above specified experience.)

Provide Project Data Sheets for Project No. 1, Project No. 2 and Project No. 3 on forms located at the end of this Qualification Questionnaire for each comparable project submitted as evidence of the entity’s experience. Submit not more or less than the number of Project Data Sheets corresponding to the required number of comparable projects listed above. 
Project Data Sheets:
For each project submitted as evidence of the entity’s construction expertise

Use the Project Data Sheets provided. Make additional copies as required for each project submitted.

2.
DISCIPLINARY MEASURES HISTORY

a.
Can you truthfully state that the entity (nor any member of the entity if a joint venture or partnership) HAS NOT been disqualified or otherwise barred from doing business with a public agency (e.g., federal, state, county, city, University of California System, California State University System, school district) within the last seven (7) years? 


 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO

3.
FALSE CLAIMS HISTORY

a.
Can you truthfully state that the entity (nor any member of the entity if a joint venture or partnership) HAS NOT been found in a final decision of a court to have submitted a false claim to a public agency (e.g., federal, state, county, city, University of California System, California State University System, school district) within the last seven (7) years.


 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO

4.
TERMINATION

a.
Can you truthfully state that the entity (nor any member of the entity if a joint venture or partnership) HAS NOT been terminated for cause by an Owner after construction commenced within the last seven (7) years.


 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO

.

PROJECT 1 AND PROJECT 2
PROJECT DATA SHEET

 (A separate sheet must be prepared for each project submitted)

Complete and submit the following Project Data Sheet for each comparable project submitted as evidence of the entity’s experience.  Do not use any other form other than this Project Data Sheet.  
The Project Data Sheet must be fully completed, but answering “NO” to a question contained solely in an Project Data Sheet (other than those questions that refer specifically to the Construction Experience required for a comparable project) shall not necessarily result in failure to achieve Qualification status. Only those Contractors that have been determined to be prequalified and to have been determined to be responsible contractors will be eligible to submit a bid for this Project.

1.
Project Name:      

2.
Project Location (including full address, if any):

     


City:      
State:      
Zip      


3.
Project Description:      



4.
Business name of entity which constructed this project:


     



4a.
Did your entity act as the Prime contractor during the entire project?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO


4b.
Did your entity act as the Subcontractor during the entire project?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO

5.
Did the project include: 

(a)
A minimum overall construction cost of  $500,000.00?


 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO




(a1.) Cost at Bid: $     



(a2.)Final Contract Amount: $      

(b)
Was fully completed by Bidder (either as the prime contractor or 
subcontractor) within the last seven (7) years. “Fully completed” shall be 
defined as Bidder having completed all work, including punch list, and
submitted all required close-out documentation to project owner.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO
(c) Work involved the installation of multiple ETC Sensor Dimmer Racks?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO

(d) Work was done in a Performing Arts venue?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO

(e) Work was in a venue with multiple flying electrical raceways?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO

(f) Work included renovation or replacement of a theatrical dimmer system?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO

(g) Work was done in a proscenium style theater?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If No, describe the project:_______________________________________




____________________________________________________________

6.
Date construction contract was completed:
     


7.
Project Owner Team and References:


a.
Project Owner Name:      



b.
Project Owner Contact:      

Title:      



c.
Project Owner Address:      



d.
City:      

State & Zip code:      



e.
Telephone:      

Fax:      



f.
E-mail Address:      


8.
If your firm did not act as the Prime Contractor provide the name of the General Contractor

Firm Name:      



Contact Name:      



Telephone:      

Fax:      



E-mail Address:      


 (Attach additional pages with other pertinent information as necessary)
PROJECT 3
PROJECT DATA SHEET

 (A separate sheet must be prepared for each project submitted)

Complete and submit the following Project Data Sheet for each comparable project submitted as evidence of the entity’s experience.  Do not use any other form other than this Project Data Sheet.  

The Project Data Sheet must be fully completed, but answering “NO” to a question contained solely in an Project Data Sheet (other than those questions that refer specifically to the Construction Experience required for a comparable project) shall not necessarily result in failure to achieve Qualification status. Only those Contractors that have been determined to be prequalified and to have been determined to be responsible contractors will be eligible to submit a bid for this Project.

1.
Project Name:      

2.
Project Location (including full address, if any):


     


City:      
State:      
Zip      


3.
Project Description:      



4.
Business name of entity which constructed this project:


     



4a.
Did your entity act as the Prime contractor during the entire project?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO


4b
Did your entity act as the Subcontractor during the entire project?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO

5.
Did the project include: 

(a)
A minimum overall construction cost of $500,000.00?


 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO




(a1) Cost at Bid: $     



(a2) Final Contract Amount: $      

(b)   Was fully completed by Bidder (either as the prime contractor or 
subcontractor) within the last seven (7) years. “Fully completed” shall be 
defined as Bidder having completed all work, including punch list, and 
submitted all required close-out documentation to project owner.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO
(c)
Work involved the installation of multiple ETC Sensor Dimmer Racks?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO

 (d)
Work included renovation, replacement, or new installation of a dimmer 
system?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO
6.
Date construction contract was completed:
     


7.
Project Owner Team and References:


a.
Project Owner Name:      



b.
Project Owner Contact:      

Title:      



c.
Project Owner Address:      



d.
City:      

State & Zip code:      



e.
Telephone:      

Fax:      



f.
E-mail Address:      


8.
If your firm did not act as the Prime Contractor provide the name of the General Contractor

Firm Name:      



Contact Name:      



Telephone:      

Fax:      



E-mail Address:      


 (Attach additional pages with other pertinent information as necessary)
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